Zeb Khan | CV

# **Main Profile**



### Zeb Khan

Associate, Anjarwalla Collins & Haidermota Dubai

T: +971 4 4529091 E: zkhan@ach-legal.com

## Background

Zeb is a US-qualified litigator and international arbitration attorney based in Dubai. Her experience covers commercial arbitrations in oil and gas, telecommunications, financial services, as well as civil and criminal litigation and investigations.

Prior to Anjarwalla Collins & Haidermota, Zeb worked in New York based private manufacturing companies as an executive with the roles of Director of Operations, Business Development and Legal Manager. Her experience provides a keen understanding of commercial aspects to effectively achieve client objectives.

## **Membership in Professional Societies**

State of New York

#### **Professional Qualifications**

- 2016 Doctor of Jurisprudence (J.D.), Case Western Reserve University.
- 2010 Bachelor of Arts (B.A. Honors), State University of New York.

#### **Career Summary**

2023 - Date	Associate, Anjarwalla Collins & Haidermota, Dubai.
2020 - 2023	Director of Business Development & Legal Manager, Chautauqua Woods Corp., New York.
2017 - 2023	Director of Operations & Legal Manager, Ultrapak LLC, New York.
2020 - 2022	Assigned Counsel, New York State 8 <sup>th</sup> Judicial District, New York.

## Language

- English
- Urdu

## **Top Matters**

• Acting for a large oil and gas corporation in Pakistan with international arbitration proceedings against a privatesector exploration and production company, under the ICC Arbitration Rules.

- Acting for a large oil and gas company against an exploration company, under the ICC Arbitration Rules.
- Acting for a large telecommunications company with a GSM license against the provider of the telecommunication infrastructure, under the ICC Arbitration Rules.